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VIA  COURIER & RESS FILING 
 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+”) 2019 Cost of Service Application;  
Board File No.  EB-2018-0028; Technical Conference Interrogatories 
 

 
We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. and in accordance with Procedural 
Order No. 7 to file the interrogatories that TMMC intends to address at the technical conference on 
January 23, 2019.   

TMMC intends to file updated evidence (“Updated Evidence”) by February 15, 2019 in accordance with 
Procedural Order No. 7.  TMMC expects that the Updated Evidence will include a proposal for a TMMC-
only customer rate class and full direct assignment of the costs of providing distribution service to TMMC.  
TMMC requires the information solicited from Energy+ in the enclosed interrogatories in order to complete 
its Updated Evidence.  Accordingly, it would be appreciated if Energy+ were able to provide written 
responses to these interrogatories either prior to or at the beginning of the technical conference so that 
TMMC and other intervenors have an opportunity to put any follow-up questions of a technical nature to 
Energy+ during the technical conference. 

Yours very truly, 

Dentons Canada LLP 
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 Bill Fantin, TMMC 
 Pete Leonard, TMMC 
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